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If you are (were) a party and have (had) a lawyer, give the lawyer’s name, address, and
telephone number:

Brief Statement of Facts. Attach a brief statement of the specific facts on which the claim
of judicial misconduct or disability is based. Include what happened, when and where it
happened, and any information that would help an investigator check the facts. Tf the
complaint alleges judicial disability, also include any additional facts that form the basis of
that allegation.

Declaration and signature:

I declare under penalty of perjury that the statements made in this complaint are true and
correct to the best of my knowledge.

(Signature)

I
£ o /
— o/ /sy
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Ty CLEVENGER
Attorney at Law
1
I

September 8, 2014

1
SEP 11 201 ‘j
Clerk, U.S. Court of Appeals for the Fifth Circuit e Ao .
600 S. Maestri Place Sl

CTH o
New Orleans, Louisiana 70130. T

e WP ——

Re:  Complaint of Misconduct against U.S. District Judge Frank Walter S.
Smith, Jr, (W.D, Tex.) Redacted

To Whom [t May Concern:

On March 7, 2014, 1 deposed Witness A | a former deputy clerk in the Waco
Division of the U.S. District Court for the Western District of Texas. According to
Witness A's testimony, it appears that Judge Walter S. Smith, Jr. engaged in abusive sexual
contact, a felony, as defined by 18 U.S.C. §§2244 and 2246. As a result, it appears that
Judge Smith further violated Canon 2(A) of the Code of Conduct for United States
Judges.

I have enclosed a transcript of | Witness A's testimony, as well as a transcript of
the testimony of her ex-husband, =~ Witness B. Witness's B testimony corroborates the
testimony of Witness A and Witness A identitied a number of other witnesses who
can corroborate her testimony.

As of 2006, there is no limitations period for prosecuting a violation of §2244.
Unfortunately, the incident occurred in 1998, when the limitations period for such an
offense was five years. Nonetheless, Congress's power to impeach is not subject to any
limitations period, therefore I request that this matter be investigated, with the results of
any such investigation reported to Congress.

#e*Two paragraphs redacted, unrelated to the complaint against Judge Smith****
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Mr. Clevenger is also referred to as "complainant”
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March 7, 2014

CAUSE NO.

COMMISSION FOR LAWYER
DISCIPLINE,

IN THE DISTRICT COURT

Plaintiff,

VsS.

COMPLAINANT

380th JUDICIAL DISTRICT

Mt et e e N N e e s S
e e e e e e e S

Defendant. COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

ORAL DEPOSITION OF
WITNESS A
MARCH 7, 2014

VOLUME 1 OF 1
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ORAT, DEPOSITION OF WITNESS A , produced as
a witness at the instance of the Defendant and duly sworn, was
taken in the above-styled and numbered cause on the 7th day of
March, 2014, from 2:52 p.m. to 3:45 p.m. before Court Reporter
; Certified Shorthand Reporter in and for the State of
Texas, reported by machine shorthand at Address
Waco, Texas, pursuant to the Texas Rules of Civil i
Procedure and the provisions stated on the record or attached

hereto.
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Maxch 7, 2014
Page 2 Page 4
1 APPEARANCES 1 COMPLAINANT : This is Complainant it is
2 FOR THE PLAINTIFF: 2 March 7that 2:52 p.m. Going on the record. With me in the
3 Attorney for the Texas Bar 3 roomare Court Reporter, h;::;: dA S and Witness A
4 the witness. On the Ielephore is Attorey for the Texas Bar
4 5
6 having been duly swom, testified as follows;
3 7L DIRECT EXAMINATION
I 8 BY COMPLAINANT
7 FOR THE DEFENDANT: —— 9 Q Witness A could you please state your full name?
8 ATTORNEY ATLAW NTPROSE o A Wimess A
11 Q And were you formerly known as Witness A?
9 1z A Yes.
i3 Q  What years did you work in the Federal Courthouse?
i 2 14 A Um--
12 15 Q Just about -
13 16 A About 94 through '98.
14 17 Q  Were you a deputy clerk?
ig 18 A Yes.
19 Q  Dwant to ask you about an attempted sexual assault
18 20 that you and I discussed previously. When approximately did
;g 21 that oceur?
21 22 A Around 1998, [ believe. It's been so long --
5] 23 Q Sure.
23 24 A -~ | can't remember (he exact date.
;g 25 Q  When -- on that particular day do you remeinber when
Page 3 Page 5
1 INDEX 1 you first saw Judge Walter Smith?
2 Page 2 A Yes.
3 A PP RN CES s S RS 2 3 Q And that wouid be U.S. District Judge Walter Smith,
4 WITNESS A 4 correct?
Dircct Examination by Complainant ............... 4 5 A Correct.
5 Cross-Examination by Attomey for Texas Bar 79 6 Q Describe when you ran into him and what happened.
6 Changes and SIBHANICE ...vmirerreureerineneennes 3t 7 A Itwasin the moming. It was about 8:30, and 1 had
L Court Reporter's Certificate .o ccnonnnnes 33 8 went down to the water fountain down the hall on the third
8 9 floor, which is where the clerk’s office is and also the
9 10 judge's office and courtroom. Ard I went to rinse out my cup,
10 11 get seme water. And about that time Judge Smith came up the
11 12 stairs, entering the building, coming in for the day. And he
2 13 stopped and talked 10 me, "Hi, how are you?" And, really, T
i’i 14 had never hed a conversation with him, per se. We never
15 15 crossed paths. The --
16 1% Q Before that time?
17 17 A Right. | mean, 1 hardly ever saw him even though we
18 18 were on the same floor. Bul this morning he had -- this
19 19 particular morning he had a pretty strong smell -- T don't
20 20 know whether it was mouthwash or liquor, but it wss prelty
21 21 strong on his breath. And he -- when he was talking to me.
22 22 He told me that -- he said, "Come see me somefime.” 1 believe
23 23 that's the exact words he used. And I was like, "Okay.” [
24 24 kind of thought it was slcange. 1t was kind of' a strange
25 25 request. And so | figured it was, like, you know, come by the
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March 7, 2014
Page 6 Page 8
1 office and say “hi" sometimes or something. 1 dont know. 1 And when 1 went inside T walked in, and he's like, "Come in,
2 ‘That's kind of the way [ took it. 2 comein And he went belind e and closed the door. And [
3 Q Right 3 felt really nervous, but I thouglil -- you know, about the same
4 A And1said, "Okay," and anyway -- 4 time as this happenzd his -- his courtroom deputy clerk — er
S Q What did you do after that? 3 courtroom clerk was retiring, and I knew that positica was
6 A 1 'went back to my desk and started working, and | 6 coming opeit. | didn't know if maybe -- you know, maybe he was
7 hed some taining that | had {0 do. 1 can't remember if it T talking - that's the only thing 1 could even think of that he
8 was an onling, but it was something that was piped in that -- 8 would wanl -- that we weuld have in common for him to talk to
9 (raining that  did. And [ had to go down 10 the second floor 9  meabout.
10 in a room for that, and | was gone the majority of the morning 10 Q  \Vhat -- what did he do after (hat?
11 doing that training. [ got out ubout funch. 11 A He basically came over to me and put his arms around
12 Q Let me back up alittie bil. You mentioned it 12 me and kissed me, and 1 just froze. 1 couldnt move. And he
13 smelted like mouthwash or liquor. Did you see or hear 13 said, "Let me make love to you.™ And 1+ and I -- I just
14 anything cisc thatd give you the impression he might have 14 freaked out and --
15 been intoxicated? Or did you mention to anyone else that you 15 Q  Well, did you say anything to him?
16 thought he might have been intoxicated? 16 A Tsaid -- I said -~ it's just stupid. | said,
17 A Yes, Ldid 17 "Right now?” That's what I said. [ don't -- I was like,
18 Q Who did you tel) that you thought he might have been 18 “What? Right now? What?" like that was even the issue. And
19 intoxicated? 19 he said, "Yeah." He said -- And then he -- he pulled me to
20 A 1told -- T told my supervisor, the district cletk, 20 him again, and lie kissed me again and stuck his league down my
21 in San Antonie. They called me about the situation. And when 21 throat, and he pressed himsell against me, I could tell he
22 1 told them, I told them that [ did smell liquor on his 22 liad an ereclion, and he said, you know, "A couch right here.”
23 breath. 23 F'm like == 1 was just freaked out. 1 felt like Twas in
24 Q Okay. 24 a-- like, 1 conld hear what he was saying, but it wasin --
25 A And I was pretty certain it was that. And they 25 it was distant,
Page 7 Page 9
1 asked, you know, "Arc you sure it wasn't mouthwash and --" you 1 Q Didhe-
2 know, bat it -- 2 A [just panicked, and all T thought about was his
3 Q ltsmelled like liquor to you? 3 anger, you know. And I was like how am | going to get out of
4 A Yes. 4 here without making him angny?
5 Q Okay. So you went to this training session. And 5 Q  Did he — did be grab you with his hands?
6 then what happened after that? 6 A Yes.
7 A Tcame up 1o my desk, and immediately iy phone rang. 7 Q What -- what did he do with his hands?
8 And he said, "Wheze have you been?” 8 A | mean, he - he put his arms around me and, you
9 Q0  Yousay"he." You mean Judge Smith? 8 know, just pulled me close and held -- you know, wouldn't let
Lo A Judge Smith was on there. He said, "Where -- where 10 me po.
11 have you been? And I said -- he said, "l told you to come sce 11 Q Was he groping you enywhere?
12 me.” And | said, "l had 10 go to training.” [ mean, it i2 A Yeab. | nean, but -
13 juet - really, I mean, he'd never called my phone before, my 13 Q Iknow this is difficult, and | apologize. Butdo
14 extension, you know. It just really caught me by surprise, 14 you mind saying where he groped you?
15 and he - he said, "1 told you to come see me.” 1 said, 15 A Well, T just -- I just temember he just pul his arms
16 “Well, I didn't mean -- 1 didn't realize you meant right now.” 16 around me, around my back, and then lower. And then he
17 And he said, "Yes, 1 mcan right now. Just come over and tell 17 started to (ry touch my breasts, and | kind of pushed away and
18 Employee A that you need 1o speak to me,” which is his secretacy, 18 said -« [ said, "1 -- I need to go." 1 said, "They're going
19 So I was kind of, like, "Okay.” So { went over to his office, i9 to be wondering where F'm at in my office. My manager doesn't
20 and his door was closed. [ went - Well, rzl"’;‘:‘m\\'as sitting 20 kmow where I'm at, so they're going to be wondering where I'm
21 right outside his offtce at her desk, which she's his 21 at. | need lo get back to my desk.” And he's like - he
22 sccretary. And | said -- 1 -- I said -- [ just told her what 22 said, "No, you don't. Il take care of that.” He said, "You
23 he told me 1o say, "I need 10 see Judge Smith.” And so she 23 Jjust - he said, "Just fet me make love to yoo, and Thave
24 said, "Okay.” And she opened -- she said, "Go ahead and knock 24 this conch over here™ And I'm like -~ I was like, "Your wife
25 on the door,” you keow. So he came over and opened the door. 25 works in this buitding. Your --" I mean, | came up -- such
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March 7, 2014
Page 10 Page 12
1 weird things came out of my mouth, yon know. And in 1 her, [ guess you went back 1o your office?
2 hindsight, you know, I wish I would have said things 2 A Yes. And he called me again in the alternoon.
3 difterently, but I was like -- T -- I was just trying to keep 3 Q Yousaid "he." You mean Judge Smith?
4 him from blowing up at me because [ could teif ke was very -- 4 A Judge Smith. And asked me, "Teke off --* he said,
5 he was agitated because I had not come in there eariier that S "Take off'a couple of days. Take off a couple of days of
6 morning. He was already agitated, and I could feel that, you 6 work. 1 want to take you somewhere.” And | said, "Well, |
7 know, and - 7 don't really have that many days, you know, available,” T
8 Q Did he have a reputation for having a temper, being 8 said F'd been sick, and so I'd had to take my sick leave.
9 angry? 9 And, plus, I don't care how many days | had available, I
19 A Ub-huh. 10 wasn't going to tell him --
i1 Q Isthala "yes,” he did? 11 Q Sure.
12 A Yes. 12 A --"0Oh, sure, let me just block off one of my weeks
13 Q Okay. Did he have a reputation for drinking? 13 for you," you know. But he was like, "] want 0 -« just -~
14 A Yes. [found.-[-- Yes. 14 justtake off o few days. Il take care of it,” you know,
15 Q Okay. And so after that Tast conversation you just 15 "Il make sure that, you know, you can have the time off and
16 described, did he try to grab you again, or did he physically 16 youll get paid and everything.™ And I don't remember how the
17 touch you after that? 17 conversation ended.
18 A He jusl took my hand, and ke was like, you know, 18 Q  Did you stay the rest of the day or go home?
19 "Just comne stay with me in here for a while,” and I was just 19 A Istayed the restof the day. And that evening [
20 like, you know, "I -- ['ve got to get back to my desk. I've 20 just-- It--it happened on a Thursday. [ know that for
21 gotto --" [don't really remember too much of what I said. 231 sure because on Fridays my schedule was to come in at one
22 Twasjustirying to pet out of there and -~ 22 otclock. And so Friday before | came in I called my boss,
23 Q Okay. You want to take a break? 23 Employee C , there at the district clerk’s office and
24 A No. 24 said -- 1 told him what happened. And I said, "Please dan't
25 Q  So where did you go? Did you talk to anybody right 25  leave me alone with him." Isaid, you know, "'m afraid,” you
Page 11 Page 13
1 after you left his office? 1 know, "He's prapositioned me. He's very ademant about it, and
2 A When | went out of the office, he -- he told me ta 2 he's not even thinking no is an optien, or he doesn't even
3 shut the door behind me and that -- T don't really even know 3 think that [ just don't want him,” you know, how could ] -- 1
4 how I got him to allow me to get out of the oflice. Idon't 4 mean, that just wasn't even a -- it's like how could I not be
S remember exactly what 1 said. Bl.llEm':t’yee was there, and | 5 50 indebted to him for him making that offer is the way 1
6 just told her "Hi." [ mean, [ felt like 1 was going to pass 6 felt, you know. And so my boss was like -- you know, he got
7 out, 1 knew she could tell something was wrong, but 1 didn't 7 real quiet, and he was like, "Okay.” Well, then [ came in at
8 say anything, you know. And | went back to my desk. And my 8 onc o'clock. And when I walked in, there was 2 dozen yellow
9 coworker, Employee B came by my desk. And [ was just 9 roses on my desk, a big ol' thing. And I just -1 felt Tike
10 sitting there. 1 was just sitting in my chair, just -- 1 1e { was going to faint. And my boss was sitting up front. We
12 don't know. Icouldn't even -- 1 just felt numb. And she 11 had a metal table there. And he was just opening the mail and
12 said, "What is wrong with you? You look like you've seen a 12 distributing it. Aud 1 just looked at him, and he looked at
13 ghost.™ She said, “You're pale. You're -- What is wrong?” 13 me because he knew exactly what it was.
14 And so she said, "Meet me down at the bathroom.” We had a 14 Q  You mean Employee C?
15 particular bathroom on the third fleor that was women only and 15 A Employee C And right 2fter -- it was -~ [
16 it was locked and only we had a key to it. And so [ went -- 16 gucss he had -- the judge had watched ime come in the building,
17 she went down there, and then | came down there a little jater 17 and he paged my desk, and he said, "Where have you been? Tve
18 and told her what happened. 18 been waiting on you to get here all day. Where have you
19 Q Soyouiold about what Judge Smith had dons? 19 been?" And Itold him, ™ dor't come in fill one o'clock,”
20 A Uh-huh, 20 you know, which was a pretty -- | think [ had started doing
21 Q Did -- what -- did she advise you or suggest that 21 that, yout know, within the last six months or so, 50 it was
22 you do anything? 22 fairly new for me, my schedule. And Isaid, "No, you should
23 A She was just in shock, and T don't remember what she 23 not have sent these. You should not have sent these.” He's
24 said. 24 like, "Well, sent wkat?" And I'm like, "You know what I'm
25 Q Sure, sure. So after that, after you spoke with 25 talking about. You should nat have sent these, It's just --
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Page 14 Page 16
1 you know, it's not right.” And he's like, "Well, T just had i that [ just left, you know;, irrespansibly just left my
2 to. 1just had to,” you know. And, you kanow, just kind of 2 position, just quit.
3 nonchalantly like -- 1 don't know. Then he asked me to take 3 Q Soyou askedmgm(o tell them why you had Teft?
4 off again. But then he came over to -- from his office to the 4 A Exactly,
5 district clerk's office. And my desk is right -- when you 5 Q Okay.
6 walk in the district clerk's office door, you can see my desk. 6 A Somgyﬁbasically accepted my resignation, and he
7 And he came in and he asked m::vm who was silting up in the 7 said, well -- he hesitantly said "Okay.” Well, it wasn't
8 front -- and his office is way in the back of the -- the room. 8 foo -- He mat me in a pack and my -- my ex-husband at a park,
9 He asked -- he came in and said, Mg’“l need you to go look 9 and he had, like, torn out the - out of the -- the clerk's
10 up -~ what was the jiror's -- juror number seven on this 10 manual about sexval harassment and gave it to me, falded it up
11 trial,” and he gave a trial number and stuff. And -- and 11 and brought it to me out at a park somewhere,
12 was like, "I don't know, Judge. Tt go find out” 12 Q On™™=idr
13 Q Sohe lefl you there? 13 A Uh-huh.
14 A And be left me there, and he just - he -- So tae 14 Q  Okay.
15 Judge comes right over to me, you know. 15 A And then -- Can ] take a break?
16 Q Right. 186 Q QOh, sure. Let'stake a-- whet? - five-,
17 A And 1 don't remember what happened right then. 1 17 ten-miaute break?
18 was just -- [ remember being so mad that he left mie in there. 18 A Yeah.
19 And, I mean, it was just -- that’s something that he would 19 Complainant :  Okay.
20 have -- he was in there digging for for 30 minutes. And he 20 Attomey for the Texas Bar:  Qkay,
21 finally came out and said, "I can't find it, Judge, but when [ 21 Complamant - 1l call you back,
22 findit Il bring it" "Okay ™5 That's fine." And so 22 Attomey for the TexasBar: Al right. Bye.
23 anyway | -- and then he -- fater on he came -- or he called my 23 {Recess from 3:16 p.. to 3:224 pm)
24 extension and asked me what 1 was doing that weekend. | said, 24 Complainant : W are back on the record at
25 “Fm going to sce my grandparents.” And he said -- anyways 25 324 pm.
Page 15 Page 17
1 he -- he dropped by and he -- he telt a note, "l hope you have 1 I think when we left off you were talking about
2 a pleasant weekend,” on my desk. And I just decided that [ -- 2 you lefl the weekend and you had resigned and  Employee C
3 over the weekend [ wasn't going 1o come back. Iwas quitting 3 met you at the park. What happened after that?
4 my job. 4 THE WITNESS: Uh-huh. Well, I had asked
5 Q On that -- on that Friday, as [ recatl, you said, 5 Employee C 10 please tell my superiors in San Antonio
& you know, he propositioned you again ta -- to go, Jike, renta 6 that -- what the reason was for my leaving.
7 room? Is that what it was, or -- 7 Q COMPLAINANT :  Okay.
8 A No. Like he wanted me to take off work -- 8 A And he agreed that e would do that. So it was
9 Q Okay. g probably not twe hours from that time my supervisor from San
10 A --to ga somewhere. 10 Antonio called me at home, and he had the -- the director of
11 ) Okay. So thatdayended, had the weck -- weekend 11 human resources with him and also the assistant disleict clerk
12 off. Then what happened afier {hat? 12 there, his assistant.
13 A Well, the weckend vame, and 1 -- T had the keys, you 13 Q And who was the name of that supervisor? [s that
14 krow, to the building, so I went in and just cleaned out my 14 Englopesly?
15 desk, cleaned everything out. And 1 just left those flowers 15 A Employee D
i6  onthedesk. And, youknow, my cowarket ¥ l];Weloid me, she 16 (Q Employee D?
17 said it was -- she said it was just kind of crazy, you know. 17 A  EmployeeD
18 Because she said those Howers jus! sat there and just died, i3 () EmployeeD
19 you know. And she said it was -- it was so strange because i9 A Ubh-bub.
20 everybody was, you know, "What's going on?" and -- Idon't 20 Q Okay.
21 know. She said it was just strange. And the next week [ 21 A Or EmployeeD. And he told me that -- he said,
22 mlledh%?yenely supervisor, and asked him to please tell my 22 “First of all, | want to let you know that Employee C -
23 superiors in San Antonic that -- what happened. Becausa they 23 and I let him know that he had no rigiit to accept your
24 knew me, 1 had a good working relationship with them. ['ve 24 resignalion. That wasn't within his power to do.™ And he
25 been down there for training. And I didn't want them thinking 25 said that was above and beyond his power. And he said that
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Page 18 Page 20
1 "I've got Employee E icre.” And Iforget the other 1 A He-- ldon't know. e wanted me to -- to calt and
2 gentleman's name. There were thiee of them in the room. And 2 make things better, | suppose. | don't know.
3 basically he asked me, you know, in detail what happened, 3 Q Hum.
4 and -- and | told him. And he said that he was not going to 4 A He wanted me to have some Kind of contact with the
5 accept my resignation, that | was a good employee and that Nl judge because I just left, never said anything, never wrote
6 this was a traumatic event and that he wanted to put me on six ® anything, just left the flowers on the desk, and had no
7 weeks administrative leave with pay to think about it. So he 7 further contact with hini. So from the way it sounded, he just
8 said, you know "If you decide thal you want to quit afler 8 basically, you know, lost it, not knowing what I was going to
9 that,” he said, "We understand.” But he said, "I don't feel 9 do, T —Tsuppose. | don't know. 1 mean, 1 would hope he
10 like right now it's -- it would be good for you to just quit i0 would be thinking uh-oh, you know, by this time. T don't
11 because hns is a good job." You know, it's 2 good job fora 11 know.
12 woman in Waco, you know, without a four-year degree. And T'd 12 Q Do you know what kind of -- what he was in the
13 worked hard to get that job, you kaow, the right way. And he 13 hospilal for? Did anybody say?
14 knew that. He knew miy reputation. And so he said, “I'm --" 14 A 1think he said his blood pressure was up, and - 1
15 youknow, “So Ihat's whal we're going 10 do, you know, we're 15 don'tknow -
16 going to put you on six weeks' leave.” And he said, "After 16 Q Asl--
17 that, you know, we'll go from there, see what you want ta do." 17 A —chest pains and -
18 So -- 18 Q Okay. Aslrecall, you +- you said something 10 me
19 Q  Again, | don't mean to interrupt you. 12 on another occasion about Judge Smith telling other peaple in
20 A No. 20 the courthouse he was interested in you
21 Q [Ibelieve you told me that sometime while you were 21 A Ub-huh
22 onleave you gota call fram Judge Smith's taw clerk? 22 Q What -- what did you hear from those other people?
23 A Yes 23 A Well, | found out that whenever I was first hired -~
24 Q  Who was that? 24 1 al first was hired on al the U.S. Probation Office, and he
25 & T Clak 25 had told -- that was, like, about four years prior when I
Page 19 Page 21
1 Q How do you spell that? 1 started at that buitding. 1 worked there for two years, and
2 A Law Clerk He was Judge Smith's law 2 then [ took the job, the position of depuly cleck 2fter 2boul
3 clerk, and he called me the week after that. It was, [ would 3 two years. But when 1 was initially hired -- and I fourd out
4 say, a week, maybe two -- no, prabably two weeks just because 4 this later, that he had told the supervisor that he really
> of the events that he said has been -- had been happening, it 5 liked the last time -- the last hire, you know. And I'm not
6 had been -- He said -- he called me at home, and he said, 6 sare what all ke said. But he told me that he, you know,
7 "Wimess A" 1¢ said, "You need to put some kind of closure on 7 very - made it very plain that e was very interested and
8 this. You need to do something about this.” He said, "The g liked -- was -- approved very much of their fasl hire.
9 judge is - I'm having to go pick him up for work. He can't 9 Q Thisis Employee C?
10 come inta work, [e's been in tie hospital.™ He said, "He's, 10 A No. This was a -- my supeevisor down in — he was a
11 you know, falling apart. He's having to cancel court things, 11 U.S. prebation officer --
12 and, you know, he's not funclioning. You've got to do 12 Q So from what --
13 something about this.” 13 A —atthattime. §-- [ went to talk to him because
14 Q Wwell-- 14 he was the only person that | really trusted. | went to talk
15 A And1said -- 15 to him on that Friday after it happened. And as it tums out,
16 Q So he was suggesting it was your responsibility? 16 youknow, he was like, "Why did you come in here and tell me
17 A Yes. 17 this? Why are you telling me?” Because the cameras caught me
i8 Q Okay. 16 going into his office, and the judge had been in the marshals'
19 A And 1'was like - | said, "Law Clek I'm the victim 19 office and saw me go into Employee F's office. And he wentin
20 here. Hedid this to me. Why -- you know, what - you're not 20 lhere and questioned him as to what 1 was in there doing, and
21 even in your right mind to call and tell me to make things 21 Mister -- you know, Employee F - hasically just said | -- "Why -
22 better, you know, about this," And he's like, "Well, you just 22 why did you do that?" Hesaid, "I -- I just couldn't kelp
23 need to da something because I can't do this anymore.” In 23 myszelf)” you know,
24 other words, he was feeling the stress of it. 24 Q EmployeeF said that --
25 Q So what did he say he wanted you to do? 25 A EmployeeF asked Judge Smith, "Why did you do that lo

v o bie | teaha? ok b e

oo e A ey
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Page 22 Page 24
I hee?” 1
2 Q Oh. SoJudge Smith told Employee F e just couldn't 2
3 help himself? Is that -« 3
1 A (Nodding head) 4
: g ‘::s : Z *¥%% Redacted - unrelated to the
7 Q Okay. Did Employee F quote the judge as saying 7 complaint against J udge Smith ****
8 anything else? 8
9 A Huhah. He just, you know, made it clear that he, 9
10 you know, walched me every day coming to work, unbeknownst to 10
11 nie. 11
12 Q That -- that judge Smith watched yon coming to work 12
13 everyday? 13
14 A (Nodding head) 14
15 Q Okay. 15
16 A His office faced out. | don't know that he did, 16
17 but -- | mean, every day, but he watched me. You know, 17
18 there's cameras in the marshals'’ office. There's -- his i8
i9 office faced out over the parking lot where 1 parked, where 19 Q Did you volunteer 1o testify today, or were you
20 everybody parked and came in and - But cbviously he knew 20 subpoenaed?
21 exactly when | came in beeause ke knew whea to buzz my desk, 21 A Tvolunteered.
22 s0 he was watching me. 22 Q When--
3 *¥** Redacted - unrelated to the B B ATeeeel :
24 ; X . 24 Q) When -- when you originally pot the subpoena, did
,5s  complaint against Judge Smith **** S G
Page 23 Page 25
1 1 A_Not originally. no.
2 2 Q  Seyou've not -- have -- have you been peddling this
3 3 story arouad, or did somebody have to urge you 1o talk?
4 1 A No. I've been trying 10 put it behind me. [
5 5 really -- T was very defensive when | received the subpoena,
6 6 and 1 didn't conze the first time I was subpoenzed because [
7 7 didn’t want ait this. | just didn’t want to deal with it
8 **%% Redacted - unrelated to the 8 again. 1didn't want to talk about it. I didn't want to
9 complaint against Judge Smith *¥** 2 think abf)ut it. Ididn't want it brought up anymore. 1 just
10 10 wanted it gone.
11 11 Q Twant to ask you about  letter thut you wrofe to
12 12 Judge Smith. Did yon -~ did you write a letter while you were
13 13 on leave to Judge Smith?
14 14 A Yes.
15 15 Q And can you describe gencrally what the letter said?
16 16 A It basically said that | had decided that I was
17 17 poing to return to the clerk's office and resume my position
18 18 and that { want him to stay wwvay from me and not to bother me,
18 19 not to talk to me, not 1o call me, (o stay away from me, and,
20 20 you know, that what he did was wrong, It caused me a lot of
21 21 anxiety and problems. And [ -- | -- 1 wasn't able to find the
22 22 tetter that I wrote, but { know that | sent a copy of it to
23 23 Employee D in San Antonio and to Mister -- Judge X
24 24 They both received a copy of that Tetter. Andsol
25 25 suppose il's in my {le somewhere, | don'l remember exactly
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Page 26 Page 28

1 what [ said. All 1 know is | remember what I thought when | 1 Q Okay.

2 wrote it, and it was, you know, stay away from me. 2 A --deputy U.S. marshal, and he --

3 Q Altright. But you ended up resigning anyway 3 Q He introduced you to

4 oftcrwards? 4 A Yes. 'm not exactly sure how it kind of all came

5 A [did. 1went-- [ wentback, and [ canght a lot of 35 together other than the fact that Manager A offered to take

6 flack from other people in the office because they were like, 6 me 1o Houston to talk to an attorney to find out if there was

7 *Oh, w?“nan quit and come back whenever she wants 1o, you 7 anything that could be done about the situation --

8 know, just -- between that and them not knewing what was going 8 Q  Okay.

9 onand they were angry begause | got to come back and [ could 9 A --when he found out about it. And, of course, you
10 just leave and come back whenever [ wanted to. And also the 10 know, EmployeesG.H were working in the courthouse at the
11 fact that, you know, | was on the same floor as the judpe’s 11 time, s0 -

12 office, and anytime that 1 - you know, | had a fear of 12 Q Gotcha. So MamagerAis  the former city manager

13 walking ot into the hall and ruinning -~ running into him. 13 of Waco?

14 Q  Are you aware of any other incidents in which Judge 14 A City mayor, yeah --

15 Smith has allegedly harassed or assaulted women who werk in 15 Q  Okay. Youmentioned earlier --

16  the courthouse? 16 A -1 believe.

17 A Thad— Tdan't know of anything specilic. 17 Q -~ EmployeeF the probation supervisor. What was

18 Q Have you heard anything secondhand, thirdhand? 18 his first name?

19 A Lknow that he did -« [ -- | was told he did have a 19 A EmployecF

20 reputation for, you know, pushing himself on whoever he 20 Q ExployeoF?

21 wanted. 21 A Employee F

22 Q  lhirk you mentioned 1o me on another occasion that 22 Q Employee F

23 there was another woman that worked there in the comthouse 23 A Uh-hub.

24 that has a simitar experience maybe? 24 Q Okay.

25 A Yes. BuitTjust-- Youknow, she — 25 A He isno longer with the probation office. He--
Page 27 Page 29

1 Q Was that before or after your -~ what happened to 1 Q Retired, 1 think.

2 you? 2 A He went to -- he moved to the Bureau of Prisons.

3 A After what happened to me. I found out a whole lot 3 Q Okay.

4 of things. 4 A He moved.

5 Q What was her name? 5 Q Okay.

6 A 1just hate to say because 1 don't want to mess her 5 A And he may be retired from that, so — but I know |

7 life up, you know. 7 put him in a bad position.

8 () [understand, 8 Q Hom.

9 A She-- 9 A You know, anybody that knew anything --

10 Q That's -- that's fine. 10 Q  Right. Let me ask you this. How did -- how has
11 A That’s her -- 11 this incident aftected your -- affected you since then?
12 Q Sure. 12 A It's affected me pretty badly. [ went into a preily
13 A You know -- 13 deep depression. [had to be hospitalized. It's just caused
14 Q Sure. That's fine. How did you come to know 14 a lot of siress in my life, but --

15 Manager A? 15 Q Does it still affect you now?

16 A Um-- 16 A Yos.

17 Q  Actually, let me back up. Who is Manager A? 17 Q Has itaffected your carcer?

18 A Well, I did not know who he was. | was introduced 18 A Yes.

19 to him by Employee G 19 COMPLAINANT - 1-- 1 have no further

20 Q He's the Reasced of McLennan County, isn't he? 20 questions.

21 A Uh-huh 21 CROSS-EXAMINATION

22 € Atthat time was he a - 22 By Attomney for Texas Bar

23 A He- 23 () Okay, Witess A,

24 Q - deputy maishal? 24 A Yes.

25 A Hewasa U.S. marshal, yeah -- 25 Q Okay. Have you had any interaction with Judge
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Page 30 Page 32
1 Walter Smith since 1998? 1
2 A No, sir. i
3 Q Okay. And after that event with Judge Smith in 4
4 1998, when did you first speak with complainant? 5
S A Within the past few weeks, f
6 Q So during February of 2014 -- 8 ]
7 A Yes. .|
8 Q - would have been the first time that you spoke LS — o
9 il B I, Witness A hawvereadtne
with foregoing depasition and hereby 2ffix my signature that the
ig A Yes, sir. 12 samaistrue and comes, exeept as noted above.
i1 COMPLAINANT: No further questions. 13
12 COMPLAINANT: 1 believe that's it. 14
13 Attomey for Texas Bar: All right. Thank you, Witness A WITNESS A
14 THE WITNESS: Thank you. 15  STATE OF TEXAS }
15 COMPLAINANT: There we go. g 2
16 Attomey for Texas Bar: Take care, 17 Before me, _.._.enthisdiy
17 COMPLAINANT: Thank you. You, too. Havea 18 persondliyappeared  Witness A knowatomeor
18 good weekend. We're off record at 3:45 p.m. provedtobeundec athorthrough {description
g . . 19 ofidentity card or other document) to be the person whase
1 (The deposition ended at 3:45 p.ny.) e s sabsecbed {6 the Eomsting inclnentand
20 20 ackrowladged to me that he'she exenuted the sama for the
21 purpose amd considecation therein exp d.
22 21
7 Given undes my hand and seal of oftice on this
23 22 day of . , 2014
24 23
25 24
25 NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE
Page 31 Page 33
1 CHANGES AND SIGNATURE 1 CAUSENQ.
2 WITNESS:  WITNESS A DATE: MARCH 7, 2014 2 COMMISSION FOCR LAWYER X INTHEDISTRICT COURT
3 PAGE LINE CHANGE REASON " DISCITkND, X X
4 - Plaintiif, X
5 4 X
§ VS. X 38Cth JUDICIAL DISTRICT
7 ® X
COMPLAINANT ¥
8 6 X
9 Defendant. X COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS
10 ?
1i 8 REPORTER'S CERTIFICATION
ORAL DEPOSITION QF
22 9 MARCH 7,2014
13 1Q i, Court Reporter .Cettified Shorthand
12 11 Reperter in and for the State of Texas, hereby centify to the
15 12 following:
13 That the witness, Witness A was duly
16 14 swom and that the transeript of the deposition is a trx
17 15 record of the testimony given by the witness,;
18 16 Thal the deposilion teanscript svas duly
1 17 braitted en - 42014, 1o the attomzy for the
18 for examination, si and retum to me by
20 197 o 2014.
21 20 That pursvant to information given to the
23 21 deposition officer at the time said testimony was taken, the
22 following includes all parties of record and the amount of
2 23 time used by cach party at the time of the deposition:
24 24 Attomey for Texas Bar -- 0hrs, 1 min.
25 25 Complainant -0 hrs. 44 mins.
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Page 34
1 That pursuant to information given to the
2 deposition officer at the time said testimony was taken, the
3 following includes counsel for all parties of record:
4 Attorney for Texas Bar Attomey for Plaintill;
5 Complainant, Defendant Pro Sc;
6 I further certify that 1 am neither counsel
7 for, related to, nor employed by any of the parfies o
8 allomeys in the action in which this proceeding was taken,
9 and further that | mn not financinlly or otherwise interested
10 in the outcome of this action,
11 Further certification requirernents pursunnt
12 tor Rule 203 of the Texas Rules of Civil Procedure will be
13 complied with after they have occurred.
id4 Cerdified to by meonthis _ dayof
15 L2004,
16
17
18 Court Reporter’s signature
18
20
21
22
23
24
25
Page 35
1 FURTHER CERTIFICATION UNDER RULE 203 TRCP
ORAL DEPOSITION OF Witness A
2 MARCH 7, 2014
3 The original deposition was/was not returned to
4 the depasition officer on
5 If retumed, the attached Changes and Signature
6 page conlains any changes and the reasons therefor,
1 1f returned, the original deposition was
] delivered to Complamnant | Custedial Attomey;
9 That § = __isthe deposition
10 officer's charges to the Defendant for preparing the original
i1 deposition transcript and any copies of exhibits;
12 That the deposition was delivered in accordance
13 with Rule 203.3 and that a copy of this cedificate was served
14 on ail partics shown herein and filed with the Clerk,
15 Ceidified lo by me this ~ day of
16 2004,
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
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Page 1

IN THE 380TH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT
COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

COMMISSION FOR LAWYER
DISCIPLINE,

' Plaintiff,
Cause No.
VS.

COMPLAINANT
) Defendant.

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * x *

ORAL, DEPOSTTION OF |
WITNESS B '

® FEBRUARY 12, 2014

-VOLUME 1

ORAL DEfOSITIONVOF WITNESS B » produced as
a witness at the instance of the Defendant, and duly
-sworn, was taken in the above-styled and -numbered cause
on tﬁe 12th of February, 2014, from 2:42 p.m. to
2:54 p.m., via telephone, before Court Reporter in
and for the State of Texas, reported by machine
shorthand, at the offices of Court Reporters,

Court Reporter's address pursuant to

the Texas Rules of Civil Procedure and the provisions

stated on the record or attached hereto.
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Page 2 Page 4 %
2 APPEARANCES 1
g FOR THE PLAINTIFF: 2 having been first duly sworn, testified as follows:
: Attomey for Texas Bar 3 EXAMINATION ;
4 4  BY COMPLAINANT : i
5 Q. Witness B will you state your full name. %
5 6 A. Witness B ' h
6 7 Q. And, Witness B what's your occupation?
7 8 A, I'm a firefighter for the City of Waco.
FOR THE DEFENDANT: 3 Q. And do you live there in Waco?
g Wi, il (VA Tl 10 A. Yes, just-- j}lS( outside of the city limits.
9 Altorney at Law 11 Q. Okay. And it's my understanding that you were
12 previously married to  Witness A H
10 13 A. That's correct. :
11 14 Q. And that's -- her first name is spelled ]
12 15 Witness A.
13 18 A, Yes.
%g 17 Q. What was her maiden name?
16 18 A. Witness A ﬁ
17 19 Q. And1 believe she's now known as
18 20 is that correct?
%g 21 A. That's comrect.
21 22 Q. When were you married (0 Witness A? it
22 23 A. From 1998 to 2005.
23 24 Q. I'want to ask you some questions about U.S.
5 25 district judge Walter Smith, Jr.
i
Page 3 Page 5
¥ INDEX i Are you aware of any alleged assault on
2 PAGE 2 by Judge Walter Smith?
3 APPEAAICES; v vcarvvw wwvinrsrsmnwiaiins 2 3 A, Yes.
4 Stipulations . ... cooveiie .., 4 4 Q. When did that happen?
5 5 A. Idon't remember the date exactly. It was
6 Examination by Mr. Complainant...... 4 6 probably around 1998,
7 Reporter’s Certificate . ............. 13 7 Q. Was it before or after you were married?
g 8 A. After, i
9 9 Q. Okay. What time -- do you remember what tinte i
10 10 of year it was?
11 11 A. No, Idon't.
12 12 Q. Can you describe roughly what happened,
i3 13 according to your understanding.
14 14 A. WhatT was told by her is that they had
15 15 crossed paths in the hallway at the federal courthouse
16 16 and she had smiled and said hii and he said hi also, and
17 17 during the exchange, he told her lo come see him. And a
18 18 little bit later, he called because I believe she didn't
19 18 take him seriously, and he called and asked her why she
20 20 hadn’t come over to his office because he was expecting
21 21 her, and so she did, There was a job opening in his
22 22 office at the time, so she thought that it was something
23 23 related to that possibly.
24 24 So when she went into his office, he
25 25 began hugging her, he groped her breast, her butt and
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Page 6 Page 8
1 kissed her at some point during the -- during all the 1 it, and they put her on administrative leave for a
2 evenls. 2 peried of time before she finally decided to finally
3 Q. Did she say she was resisting this? 3 terminate her job there. ’
4 A. She said that she pushed him away and told him 4 Q. Do you know if the incident was reported to
5 that she couldn't do anything like that with him because 5 anyone outside the clerk's office?
3 she was married. 6 A. Yes. I'm not sure who -- at whose suggestion
7 Q. And did she describe anything he said? 7 it was. I'm thinking it was the man out of San Antonio,
8 A. Tdon'trecall at that point. I think that he 8 but wimess Acalled and spoke with the seaior judge out
9 tried to coerce her some, but [ don't remember any 9 in -- I think it's in Lubbock -- [ don't remember his
10 further on the conversation. 10 name -- i
11 Q. Interms of coercion, was it your ' 11 Q. Okay.
12 understanding that was something said verbally or 12 A. --andtold him of the event. And his reply
13 something donc physically or both? i3 was basically, What do you want me to do about it? So
14 A. 1 know, you know, that at one point he was 14 she got --
15 hugging her and I don't know if -- if it was more of him 15 Q. Really?
16 trying to talk her into it, or physically. 16 A, --no help or support out of him.
17 Q. And this happened, you said, in his office? 17 Q. So it was your understanding he basically was
18 A, Yes. 18 not interested in doing anything?
19 Q. Were there any other witnesses? 19 A, Correct.
20 A. There was a secretary outside of his office, 20 Q. Okay. Was anyone els¢ notified?
21 but [ don't believe there was anyone else in the room. 21 A. Thatis -~ that's the only people I can
22 Q. Do you have -- have any knowledge of whether 22 remember right now. i
23 the secretary heard or saw anything? 23 Q. Are you aware of any investigations, like, by
24 A. Other thanWitess A coming and going, [ don't 21 the judicial council or the police or anybody like that?
25 know. She said she felt like the secretary was looking 25 A. No. .
Page 7 Page 9 H
1 at her oddly, but she doesn't know if she heard anything 1 Q. Did -- didWimess Ahire an attomey?
2 or not. 2 A. No. She did at one - at one time speak with
3 Q. Do you know the secretary's name? 3 an atiorney that was recommended, and I believe he was
4 A. Tdo not recall. 4 out of Houston. 1don't recall his name for certain.
5 Q. Okay. Was any -- 'm sorry. Go ahead. 5 Q. Okay. And do you -- did she actually speak
6 A. Afier this happened, she went back to her 6 with him: or do you know? i
¢ office and then that evening is when she told me about 7 A. She did speak with him. A former <ity manager
8 it. The next day when she got to work, there was a 8 for Waco, ManagerA | had encouraged her o talk to
9 bougquet of flowers on her desk with an unsigned card. 9 him, and I believe he and his wife drove her dovin there
10 And thenwimess Acalled his office to see if they were 10 to see him.
11 from him and he said that they were from him and he 11 Q. Okay. Did anything come ouf of that or was
12 again was trying (o talk her into having an affair with 12 thatthe end of it? {
13 hiny, I guess you'd say, and offered to get a room 13 A. Tbelieve that was the cad of it. There was a
14 somewhere and she declined. 14 report of another female in the office that something
15 Q. Okay. Was there any other connnunicalions 15 had happened to similar and she was stilt employed there ]
16 after thal? 16 and refused to get involved in if, so ! think they felt :
17 A. Later - [ told her to not go back to work, 17 they didan't have much of a case af the time.
i8 and she later sent a registered letter to him saying 18 Q. Do you know who the other female was?
19 that she was just trying to do her job, she didn't 19 A. It's been so long, I don't remeniber her name.
20 appreciate that, that it was inappropriate. She did at 20 Q. Okay. So to your knowledge, no lawsuits were
21 some point in time talk with her supervisor -- he's the 21 filed?
22 district clerk there, EmployeeC -~ and made him 22 A. Correct.
23 aware of it 23 Q. Wero any letters sent by any attorney or
24 And his boss out of San Antonio, who I 24 anyone else regarding the incident?
25 don't remember his name, but he was z2lso made awaré of 25 A. Not that I'm aware of.
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Page 10 Page 12
1 Q. Had anyone other than me contacted you about 1 Judge Smith?
2 this deposition? 2 A. No, there wasn't.
3 A.Wimess A senf me a text message yesterday 3 Q. Have you ever talked to Judgc Smith?-
4 regarding it. 4 A. No, | have not.
5 Q. What did she say in the text message? 5 COMPLAINANT: I don't believe I have
6 A, ifyou'd like, I can read it for you from my 6 any more questions.
7 phone. 7 Attorney for Texas Bar: No questions.
8 Q. Sure. That would be fine. 8 COMPLAINANT :1believe that's it,
9 A. She said, "I was able to speak with the 9 "Thank you for your cooperation.
10 atforney who is representing the State Bar of Texas 10 THE WITNESS: Okay.
a against Complainant and he said he is not even going 11 (Deposition concluded at 2:54 p.m.)
12 to be at the deposition tamorrow, It would be good if 12
i3 you could contact him because he could answer any i3
14 questions you have on bias. Complainant is being sued 14
15 for misconduct, and he's just grabbing at straws 10 take 15
"1e the heat off himself. 16
17 "Judge Smith knows about the deposition 17
18 set up tomorrow, and to tell you the truth, I think he 18
19 is capable of doing anything to keep it from happening. 19
20 Tm not going, and I asked that you please be careful if 20
21 you go. Despile the threat about not showing up on the 24
22 subpoena, no action will be taken against us for not 22
23 showingup. 23
24 Complainant may file a motion to compel, 24
25 but I am working an getting a mofion fo quash a subpoena 25
Page 11 Page 13
1 for both of us, Call if this doesn’t make sense. Okay. 1 IN THE 380TH JUDICIAL DISTRICT CQURT
2 Thestate’s atoneyis Attomey  and has his phone 5 COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS
S Inass COMMISSION FOR LAWYER )
4 Q. So that's a text message from her? 3 DISCIPLINE, )
5 A. Yes. : Plaintiff, )
6 Q. What is her telephone number? s v ) CousoNo.
7 A. Redacted g b F
8 Q. Did anyone else contact you about the * COMPLAINANT, )
g deposition? 6 Defendant. )
10 A, Her mother contucted me and asked me to ? REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE ‘
11 contact her, but that was the extent of that. 8 DEPOSITION OF Witness B
12 Q. Okay. Do you know whywimess Awould say that " FEBRUARY 12,2014
i3 she thought Judge Smith was capable of anything?
14 A S?\‘e pm!;gnbly is conceme‘:i - knowi:;h th:t he o ; Lo : hCwhiend s’m"f"d Regniee
y 11 in and for the State of Texas, hereby certify 1o the
15 has a lot fo lose, Tdon't know if there's been any 12 following:
16 threats. I think she's probably just afraid of him 13 That the witness, ~ Witess B yag duly swom by
17 because of the power that he has. 1; ::;:g:g::; ?:g. ::f: :‘;’;::“:;:g;:g:‘:‘;“n;;mn by
18 Q. Do you know whether she ever had any threats 16 the witness;
19 in the past from him? 17 That examination and signatute of the witness to
20 A. No, 1 donot. 18 the deposition transcripl was wa-ivcd by the wimf,§s and
21 Q. Did you -- have you heard eny information ;: agm'fg: ef::;;ﬁf;:i ::;'::: ::::‘;?;p: : ';27';
22 about how she would know that Judge Smith is aware of 21 Complainant;
23 the deposition? 22 That the amount of time used by cach party at the
24 A. No. 23 deposition is as follows:
25 Q. Was there ever a confrontation between you and ;g Aoy mm%ﬂ%
T e L G cors S i e W D Bt e a7 o A T T e e e A T o D T R I S e R
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Page 14
1 That$ . is the deposition officer’s
2 charges to the Defendant for preparing the original
3 deposition transcript and any copies of exhibits;
4 That pursuant to information given to the
5 deposition officer at the time suid testimony was laken,
6 the following includes counsel for all parties of
7 record:
8 Attorney for Texas Bar Attomey for Plaintiff,
9 Mr. Complainant, Attomey for Defendant.
10 That a copy of this certificate was scrved on all
11 parties shown herein on and filed with the
12 Clerk putsuant to Rule 203.3. I -
13 I further certify that T am neither counsel for,
14 related to, nor employed by any of the parties or
15 altorneys in the action in which this proceeding was
16 taken, and further that T am not financially or
17 otherwise interested in the outcome of the action.
18 Certified 10 by me this ______day of
19 ,2014 ‘_/‘\-:\ <
20 !
21
Court Reporter's signature
22
23
24
25
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APPENDIX 5

Relevant Unredacted Testimony for pages 22-24 for
the Transcript of Witness A, provided in Appendix 4
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her?"
o) Oh. So Judge Smith told ||l he Jjust couldn't

help himself? Is that --

A (Nodding head)
Q "Yes"?
A Yes.

0 Okay. Did |l cvcote the judge as saying
anything else?

A Huh-uh. He just, you know, made it clear that he,
you know, watched me every day coming to work, unbeknownst to
me.

Q That -- that judge Smith watched you coming to work

every day?

A (Nodding head)

Q Okay.

A His office faced out. I don't know that he did,
but -- I mean, every day, but he watched me. You know,
there's cameras in the marshals' office. There's -- his

office faced out over the parking lot where I parked, where
everybody parked and came in and -- But obviously he knew
exactly when I came in because he knew when to buzz my desk,
so he was watching me.

0 Do you know -- I -- as I understand, sometime while

you were on leave Mr. ||l oot in touch with the [}
Bl is that correct?
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A Correct. He told me that -- _ said, "I'm

going to fly out to meet Judge |- Ee is in charge of
anything dealing with sexual harassment with federal
employees."

Q This is Judge || :

A Uh-huh. 2And he said, "Mr. _ told me —-"
He -- he was irate. I mean, he was very upset. He wanted
something done about it. He was angry, you know. And he
wanted to do all he could to make sure that —-- that he did all
he could, you know. And so he flew out to West Texas,
wherever _ was, and told him about it. And when he
came back -- when he flew back, Judge |l called me at my
house and said, "What do you want me to do about it? What

exactly do you want me to do about this?"

Q So was 1t a dismissive sort of tone?

A Yeah. It was very derogatory, very like, you know,
I —— I don't know what you think you're going to get out of
this or what -—- I don't know. It was ugly. It was very —-—
It was disrespectful. It was demeaning and —-

Q Did he -- did he ask you what happened or he just —-

A No.

Q Did --

A Huh-uh.
Q No -- no questions about what happened?

A No.
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Q Okay.

A He was not concerned one bit about what happened.

0 Did -- was it reported to the 5th Circuit Court of

Appeals or the Judicial Council?

A Not to my knowledge.

Q Okay. So no other investigators contacted you?

A Huh-uh.

Q Did you volunteer to testify today, or were you
subpoenaed?

A I volunteered.

0 When --

A And I was subpoenaed.

Q When -- when you originally got the subpoena, did

you want to testify?
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